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Q1. When it comes to wheelchair securements your RFP specifies three securement locations but not 

the type of securement system.  What type is required? 

 

A1. Please provide a 4-point securement system in all three securement locations. 

 

Q2. What color would you like for your floor covering? 

 

A2. Grey. 

 

Q3. Will you be following Docket 90 issued by the Federal Transit Administration in addition to 

FMVSS 302? 

 

A3. Yes. 

 

Q4. Will you require at least a 5-year warranty for all vinyl seating materials? 

 

A4. No. 

 

Q5. Will you approve any particular vendor as a potential source for vinyl upholstery? 

 

A5. No. 

 

Q6. Will you allow an overall bus height of 115”? 

 

A6. Any height will be considered, but 110” is preferred. 

 

Q7. Should the wheelchair lift be in the front or rear of the bus? 

 

A7. Front of the bus is preferred. 

 

Q8. Will you allow 36”x36” tinted, non-opening, bonded windows? 

 

A8. Yes. 

 

Q9. How many passengers are you requesting? 

 

A9. 5-6 Ambulatory passengers. 

 

Q10. Can you provide a floor plan for your passenger seating? 

 

A10. Yes.  See pages 3-12 



RFP TM-20-01 

Paratransit Buses – Q&A #1 

Paratransit Buses – Q&A #1 Page 2 

Q11. 

A11. 

Q12. 

A12. 

Q13. 

A13. 

Q14. 

A14. 

Is pre-wiring needed in your farebox installation space? 

Yes. 

Will you allow a fix mounted step bumper for the rear door? 

Yes, but we would have to approve the design. 

How many security cameras and what brand would you like to have quoted? 

4-5 cameras at a minimum with the details to be determined at pre-production.

How many, material, location, and width of stripes on the buses would you like quoted? 

Decal package to be determined at pre-production.  White bus all decals to be installed on 

windows.  See page 13 for exterior layout. 
























